
 
 

Julie Leonard, Vice-Chair, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Philip Tryon, Chairperson, Place 3 

Isaac Rowe, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Place 5  

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING  

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, April 08, 2020 6:30 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 

The meeting will be live streamed on Facebook live. You can access the meeting at 

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/  beginning at 6:30 p.m.  

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT    

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

PLEASE NOTE: Due to State and County Orders limiting gatherings and temporary suspension by the 

Governor of sections of the Texas Open Meetings Act that may be interpreted to require face-to-face 

interaction between members of the public and public officials, in-person public comments is cancelled.  

 

In the alternative, you may email any comments you have on agenda items or general comments to 

Publiccomments@cityofmanor.org. The name of the person making the comment and the subject of the 

comment will be read into the record, and the entire comment will be made as part of the city records for the 

meeting. Comments must be received by 6:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission During Public Comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Planning and 

Zoning Commission and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items 

unless requested by the Chairperson or a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from 

the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and 

Zoning Commission Minutes of the March 11, 2020 Regular Meeting.  

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

REGULAR AGENDA 

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/


Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 

April 08, 2020 

 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for 

Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 

US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC Owner: 

Auspro Enterprises.  

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Manor 

Commons SE Commercial, Lot 4, Block A, one (1) lot on 1.147 acres, more or 

less, and being located near US Hwy 290 East and N. FM 973, Manor, TX. 

Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc. Owner: Greenview Development 973, LP. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Coordinated Sign Plan for 

13903 US Hwy 290 East. Applicant: U.S. Signs. Owner: Texas State Rentals. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Coordinated Sign Plan for 

Manor Commons East. Applicant: Facility Solutions Group Owner: 

Greenview Development 973, LP. 

Scott Dunlop, 

Asst. Dev. Services 

Director 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 

as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 

Negotiations). 

  

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 

City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 

following date and time: Friday, April 3, 2020, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the 

scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 

lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org 

 

mailto:lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org


AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

1

April 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of the 
March 11, 2020 Regular Meeting. 

Draft Minutes

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the Minutes of the March 11, 
2020 Regular Meeting. 



 
 

Julie Leonard, Vice-Chair, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Philip Tryon, Chairperson, Place 3 

Isaac Rowe, Place 4 

Lian Stutsman, Place 5 

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 
 

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS  

PRESENT:       ABSENT: 

Place 1: Julie Leonard , Vice-Chair    Place 4: Isaac Rowe   

Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith  

Place 3: Philip Tryon, Chairperson        

Place 5: Lian Stutsman,  

Place 6: Cecil Meyer   

Place 7: Lakesha Small 

      

CITY STAFF PRESENT:  

 

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

 

REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 P.M.  

 With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission present, the regular session of 

the Manor P&Z Commission was called to order by Chairperson Tryon at 6:30 p.m. on 

Wednesday, March 11, 2020, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston 

Street, Manor, Texas.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

No one appeared to speak at this time. 

 

 



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 

March 11, 2020 

 

City of Manor  Page 2 

 
 
 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and Zoning 

Commission Minutes of the February 12, 2020 Regular Meeting.  

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Hammersmith and seconded by Commissioner 

Stutsman the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve the 

Consent Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.  

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for the Catholic 

Diocese of Austin Saint Joseph Parish, one (1) lot on 24.76 acres, more or less, located 

near Hill Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Migl Engineering and 

Consulting Owner: Catholic Diocese of Austin 

 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the item. 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Stutsman and seconded by Commissioner 

Hammersmith the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve 

a Concept Plan for the Catholic Diocese of Austin Saint Joseph Parish, one (1) lot on 

24.76 acres, more or less, located near Hill Lane and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

The motion carried unanimously.   

 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Stonewater North 

Phase 2, one-hundred sixty six (166) lots on 31.27 acres, more or less, and being located 

near Johnson Road and Inselberg Drive, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kitchen Table Civil 

Solutions Owner: Continental Homes of Texas, LP. 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the item.   

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Vice-Chair Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Small 

the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve a Final Plat 

for Stonewater North Phase 2, one-hundred sixty six (166) lots on 31.27 acres, more 

or less, and being located near Johnson Road and Inselberg Drive, Manor, TX. The 

motion carried unanimously.   

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Hammersmith and seconded by Commissioner 

Meyer the P&Z Commission voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to adjourn the 

regular session of the Manor P&Z Commission at 6:35 p.m. on Wednesday, March 

11, 2020. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

These minutes approved by the Manor P&Z Commission on the 8th day of April 2020.  



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes 

March 11, 2020 

 

City of Manor  Page 3 

 
 
 

 

 

APPROVED:       
 

 

_____________________________    

Philip Tryon      

Chairperson       

 

  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________   

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

April 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot on 
4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC 
Owner: Auspro Enterprises.  

This is a single lot plat at the intersection of US Hwy 290 and Kimbro Road. The are platting the property to allow 
for future development. The plat has been approved by our engineer.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Conformance Letter 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Short Form Final Plat for 
Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. 



H
IG

H
W

A
Y
 2

9
0
 W

E
S

T

(2
4
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

L
O

T
 1

[B
]

KIM
BRO ROAD

(80' R
.O.W

.)

C
A

L
L

E
D

 1
80

.8
3 

A
C

R
E

S
A

L
M

A
 J

U
A

N
IT

A
 M

E
IE

R
V

O
L

. 1
13

76
 P

G
. 6

76
R

.P
.R

.T
.C

.T
.

C
A

L
L

E
D

 5
.5

65
 A

C
R

E
S

D
A

V
ID

 R
IC

E
D

O
C

.#
  2

01
32

07
87

7
O

.P
.R

.T
.C

.T
.

H
IG

H
W

A
Y
 2

9
0
 W

E
S

T

(2
4
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

A
.C

. 
C

A
L

D
W

E
L

L
 S

U
R

V
E

Y

N
O

. 
5
2

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 N
O

. 
1
5
4

KIM
BRO ROAD

(80' R
.O.W

.)

L
O

T
 1

[B
]

C
A

L
L

E
D

 6
2.

84
31

 A
C

R
E

S
JE

FF
E

R
SO

N
 T

R
IA

N
G

L
E

 M
A

R
IN

E
, L

.P
.

D
O

C
. #

  2
00

80
96

31
5

O
.P

.R
.T

.C
.T

.

[A
]

C
A

L
L

E
D

 1
5.

71
0 

A
C

R
E

S
K

L
A

T
T

 P
R

O
PE

R
T

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
D

O
C

. #
  2

00
82

04
94

1
O

.P
.R

.T
.C

.T
.

C
A

L
L

E
D

 5
2.

71
58

 A
C

R
E

S
T

E
R

R
E

L
L

 T
IM

M
E

R
R

M
A

N
N

D
O

C
. #

 2
01

11
44

63
9

O
.P

.R
.T

.C
.T

.

[A
]

C
A

L
L

E
D

 1
.0

0 
A

C
R

E
S

FR
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 R

U
IZ

 A
N

D
 S

IN
D

Y
 S

IL
V

A
D

O
C

.#
  2

01
80

09
52

0
O

.P
.R

.T
.C

.T
.

[C
]

L
O

T
 4

R
E

PL
A

T
 O

F 
L

O
T

S 
3,

4,
5 

A
N

D
 6

K
IM

B
R

O
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 P

A
R

K
V

O
L

. 9
3 

PG
. 1

7-
19

P.
R

.T
.C

.T
.

P
O

 
B

o
x

 
9

0
8

7
6

,
 
A

u
s

t
i
n

 
T

e
x

a
s

 
7

8
7

0
9

W
W

W
.
4

W
A

R
D

L
S

.
C

O
M

 
 
 
(
5

1
2

)
 
5

3
7

-
2

3
8

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

B
P

L
S

 
 
F

I
R

M
 
#
1
0
1
7
4
3
0
0

A
 
L
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

M
A

N
O

R
 E

A
S

T
C

it
y 

o
f 

M
a

n
o

r,
T

ra
vi

s
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
T

e
xa

s



M
A

N
O

R
 E

A
S

T
C

it
y 

o
f 

M
a

n
o

r,
T

ra
vi

s
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
T

e
xa

s

P
O

 
B

o
x

 
9

0
8

7
6

,
 
A

u
s

t
i
n

 
T

e
x

a
s

 
7

8
7

0
9

W
W

W
.
4

W
A

R
D

L
S

.
C

O
M

 
 
 
(
5

1
2

)
 
5

3
7

-
2

3
8

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

B
P

L
S

 
 
F

I
R

M
 
#
1
0
1
7
4
3
0
0

A
 
L
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y



Date: Monday, January 6, 2020

Phil Moncada
Moncada Enterprises, LLC
1301 S IH 35 Ste 204
Austin TX 78741
moncadataz@gmail.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1228-SF
Job Address: 14101 E Hwy 290, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Phil Moncada,

The first submittal of the 14101 US HWY 290 E Short Form Final Plat - Manor East Plat (Short Form Final Plat) 
submitted by Moncada Enterprises, LLC and received on March 25, 2020, have been reviewed for compliance with the 
City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  The engineer's certification and the surveyor's certification should be modified.  References to the City of 
Austin Code should be removed.

2.  The City of Manor Mayor is Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr.

3.  The City Secretary is Lluvia Almaraz.

4.  The P&Z Chairperson's name should be removed.  It should say Chairperson.

5.  Plat Note 2 should be revised to read...should be submitted to the City of Manor for review.

6.  Water service to the site is provided by Manville Water Supply Corporation not the City of Manor.

7.  The existing buildings located on the lot are believed to be served by an onsite septic system for wastewater.  
If the septic system isn't viable or if it was not permitted through Travis County then a new septic system will 
need to be installed for the site or which would require Travis County review of the plat and the plat would need 
the required Travis County OSSF Notes and signature blocks along with the Commissioner's Court signature block.

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(c)(1)(iv), identification and location of proposed uses and reservations for all lots within 
the subdivision should be shown on the final plat.

9. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 24(c)
(2)(iv), Location of City limit lines and/or outer border of the City's extra-territorial jurisdiction, as depicted on the 
City's most recent base map, if either such line traverses the subdivision or is contiguous to the subdivision 
boundary.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

10. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 24(c)
(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official monuments, or existing 
subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on the plat and rotated to the state plane coordinate 
system. Using said system, X and Y coordinates shall be identified for four (4) property corners.

11. Certification from the County Health District is not provided as required by Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 
10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(viii). Certification from the County Health 
District that a subdivision is located in an area which cannot reasonably be served by an organized wastewater
collection system and that the use of septic tank or other means of disposal has been approved by the County 
Health District. Said certificate shall show the limitations, if any, of such approval.

12. The plat should be sealed by the engineer and surveyor.

13. If a subdivision is located in an area served by any utility other than the City, the developer shall furnish a 
letter from such utility certifying their approval of the location of the utility easements shown on the plat and 
indicating the utility's intent to serve the property.

14.  Location of City limit lines and/or outer border of the City's extra-territorial jurisdiction, as depicted on the 
City's most recent base map, if either such line traverses the subdivision or is contiguous to the subdivision 
boundary should be shown on the final plat.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

1/6/2020 3:56:09 PM
14101 US HWY 290 E Short Form Final Plat - Manor 
East Plat
2019-P-1228-SF
Page 2



Date: Monday, January 6, 2020

Phil Moncada
Moncada Enterprises, LLC
1301 S IH 35 Ste 204
Austin TX 78741
moncadataz@gmail.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1228-SF
Job Address: 14101 E Hwy 290, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Phil Moncada,

The first submittal of the 14101 US HWY 290 E Short Form Final Plat - Manor East Plat (Short Form Final Plat) 
submitted by Moncada Enterprises, LLC and received on December 10, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with 
the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. The engineer's certification and the surveyor's certification should be modified.  References to the City of
Austin Code should be removed.

2. The City of Manor Mayor is Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr.

3. The City Secretary is Lluvia Almaraz.

4. The P&Z Chairperson's name should be removed.  It should say Chairperson.

5. Plat Note 2 should be revised to read...should be submitted to the City of Manor for review.

6. Water service to the site is provided by Manville Water Supply Corporation not the City of Manor.

7. The existing buildings located on the lot are believed to be served by an onsite septic system for wastewater.
If the septic system isn't viable or if it was not permitted through Travis County then a new septic system will
need to be installed for the site or which would require Travis County review of the plat and the plat would need
the required Travis County OSSF Notes and signature blocks along with the Commissioner's Court signature block.

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance
263B Section 24(c)(1)(iv), identification and location of proposed uses and reservations for all lots within
the subdivision should be shown on the final plat.

9. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 24(c)
(2)(iv), Location of City limit lines and/or outer border of the City's extra-territorial jurisdiction, as depicted on the
City's most recent base map, if either such line traverses the subdivision or is contiguous to the subdivision
boundary.

• Comment Noted. Please see revised surveyor's exhibit. 

• · Comment Noted.  

• Comment Noted.

• The chairperson's name has been removed.

• Plat note has been revised.

• Comment Noted.

• Comment Noted. Please see revised surveyor's exhibit.

• Comment Noted. Please see revised surveyor's exhibit. 

• Comment Noted. Please see revised surveyor's exhibit.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

10. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance Section 24(c)
(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official monuments, or existing
subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on the plat and rotated to the state plane coordinate
system. Using said system, X and Y coordinates shall be identified for four (4) property corners.

11. Certification from the County Health District is not provided as required by Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter
10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(viii). Certification from the County Health
District that a subdivision is located in an area which cannot reasonably be served by an organized wastewater
collection system and that the use of septic tank or other means of disposal has been approved by the County
Health District. Said certificate shall show the limitations, if any, of such approval.

12. The plat should be sealed by the engineer and surveyor.

13. If a subdivision is located in an area served by any utility other than the City, the developer shall furnish a
letter from such utility certifying their approval of the location of the utility easements shown on the plat and
indicating the utility's intent to serve the property.

14. Location of City limit lines and/or outer border of the City's extra-territorial jurisdiction, as depicted on the
City's most recent base map, if either such line traverses the subdivision or is contiguous to the subdivision
boundary should be shown on the final plat.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

1/6/2020 3:56:09 PM
14101 US HWY 290 E Short Form Final Plat - Manor 
East Plat
2019-P-1228-SF
Page 2

• Comment Noted. Thank you.

• Comment Noted. See OSSF records for the disposal. 

• Comment Noted. Please see revised exhibit with the required seals. 

• Comment Noted. See Comment Response #6

• Comment Noted. Thank you.



Date: Friday, March 27, 2020

Phil Moncada
Moncada Enterprises, LLC
1301 S IH 35 Ste 204
Austin TX 78741
moncadataz@gmail.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1228-SF
Job Address: 14101 E Hwy 290, Manor 78653

Dear Phil Moncada,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Phil 
Moncada and received by our office on March 25, 2020, for conformance with City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.





 
PHAN HOAN VAN & THU THI HUYNH 

5701 LONG CT  
AUSTIN , TX 78730-5056 

 

TIMMERMANN TERRELL 
PO BOX 4784  

AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 

 

 

MEIER JUANITA & 
WILLIAM CLARK MEIER &  

1207 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR  
PFLUGERVILLE , TX 78660-3876 

RICE DAVID 
14215 E HWY 290  

MANOR , TX 78653-4512 
 

RUIZ FRANCISCO & SINDY SILVA 
14209 E US HWY 290  

AUSTIN, TX 78653 
 

 
JEFFERSON TRIANGLE MARINE LP 

9225 KATY FRWY  
STE 208  

HOUSTON , TX 77024-1521 

KLATT PROPERTIES LP 
2001 PICADILLY DR  

ROUND ROCK , TX 78664-9511 
    

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

April 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Manor Commons SE Commercial, Lot 4, Block A, 
one (1) lot on 1.147 acres, more or less, and being located near US Hwy 290 East and N. FM 973, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc. Owner: Greenview Development 973, LP.

This plat has been approved by our engineers. It is a one lot plat for the proposed Dairy Queen.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Conformance Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Final Plat for Manor 
Commons SE Commercial, Lot 4, Block A, one (1) lot on 1.147 acres, more or less, and being located near US Hwy 
290 East and N. FM 973, Manor, TX.







Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020

Matt Mitchell
ALM Engineering, Inc.
925 S Capital of TX Hwy Ste B220
West Lake Hills    78746
almeng@sbcglobal.net

Permit Number 2020-P-1235-FP
Job Address: FM 973, MANOR, TX. 78653

Dear Matt Mitchell,

The first submittal of the Manor Commons SE Lot 4, Block A Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by ALM Engineering, Inc. 
and received on March 09, 2020, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  The final plat is currently under review with the City Attorney which may lead to additional comments.

2.  A drainage easement shown on the final plat was submitted to the City Attorney for review.  It is currently 
being reviewed by the City Attorney which may lead to comments or required corrections.  

3.  Note that all documents submitted including easements should be submitted to the City Engineer first for 
review.

4. The zoning listed on the plat is PUD.  Per the approved PUD it is C-PUD which is commercial.

5.  Building setback lines should be shown on the plat.

6.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section24(c)(5)(i), the developer shall include a copy of the approved application for flood plain 
map amendment or revision as required by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).

 



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

2/26/2020 2:23:56 PM
Manor Commons SE Lot 4, Block A Final Plat
2020-P-1235-FP
Page 2





Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020

Matt Mitchell
ALM Engineering, Inc.
925 S Capital of TX Hwy Ste B220
West Lake Hills    78746
almeng@sbcglobal.net

Permit Number 2020-P-1235-FP
Job Address: FM 973, MANOR 78653

Dear Matt Mitchell,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Matt 
Mitchell and received by our office on March 09, 2020, for conformance with City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

April 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Coordinated Sign Plan for 13903 US Hwy 290 East. Applicant: 
U.S. Signs. Owner: Texas State Rentals.

Our sign code requires when an enterprise occupies two or more buildings they have to have a coordinated sign 
plan. The applicant has applied to have one 200 SF sign on the building facing 290. Under the sign plan this would 
be the only commercial sign allowed on the property. Staff's only comment to the applicant was the white 
background be opaque since it is internally illuminated and that would comply with our outdoor lighting standards. 
At the time of posting, the applicant had not re-submitted the plans but had indicated the sign would no longer be 
illuminated. Staff further provided that if the sign is externally illuminated it be from fully-shielded fixtures placed 
above the sign (as opposed to floodlights illuminating the side of building and sign). If an updated plan is submitted 
it will be provided at the meeting.

Sign Plan

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Coordinated Sign Plan for 
13903 US Hwy 290 East with the requirement either the sign not be illuminated, or if internally illuminated that 
white/light colored backgrounds be opaque, or if externally illuminated that lights be fully-shielded and placed 
above the sign.



UI

u

I

8P)o-=
CUQ eot{- 

|

I,\1 -l\UT
f, IoTIt- q,-= ]f

:' 'a

R9EXHcU-ooEd
Q-l-o 6T. CU

EO
65:a(U-\

#t l-J
ALUCJ

!-
o
C
OU

OoN

=I
ED
Oo
cr)

dl

ffirl
E
.q
o

o
P
(s
o

?q r O
=O4 )Z
qsP[?
l[ir-X.

zElP93
ul;ofiu
OHZ;AI

i[;IEb
A!Ztot\

U!FAi;
bt*Yd6:uuXzo
rnOoV:^
,.:1.821iZ

aEdp,

EWIJO

6
o
o_
o_

C
Oo -(/)h.9
o?F=
lo;
oo6,^:oc E

6 - B;X'
QF o-1I6!o
-.] C J

HPpE

i6RE
.bU8P
; H€ R

= 
o.0

ulo

Eoo
Oor€(Do) a

=F5 
F

E?E 3rrXo =EHE 
=

Z. .:x >
HJ:J # :(.J ilr E (l)
,+,E- q
?5=3
EtrX3
codlN I
KEHB

za2
.o',a6

o);ro.
coi

O;i
(D 

';'0, 4i
ofic ii
o;E
Oa?:1:
oi
(Ei
ai

t,
I

'L't
.I

a
II

Fz
[g
M

Ix
tr!F
Iss

@



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

April 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Coordinated Sign Plan for Manor Commons East. Applicant: 
Facility Solutions Group Owner: Greenview Development 973, LP.

This is a CSP for most of the tracts in Manor Commons East, which is the development on the eastside of 973 
between 290 and Old 20. The sign plan has matching designs to the signs in the portions of Manor Commons west 
of 973 (Multi-tenant pylon, Panda, Wendy's, Advance, Whataburger). Staff provided comments to the applicant 
but at the time of posting they had not resubmitted to those comments but indicated they would make the 
requested changes. An updated sign plan will be provided at the meeting if available. For the comments: a pylon 
will be added to lot 1A, the lots not included will be noted on the plans, landscaping will be added to the base of 
pylon signs, white/light colored backgrounds will not be illuminated, pylons will have minimum spacing, and 
on-site directional signage (pad site enter/exit signs) requirements will be added.

Plan 
Review Comments

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Coordinated Sign Plan for 
Manor Commons East with staff requested changes.



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 S

IG
N

 P
LA

N
 - 

Ph
as

e 
II

N
ov

em
be

r 2
7, 

20
19

Hi
gh

w
ay

 2
90

 M
an

or
, T

X



SI
GN

 T
YP

E

ST
 A

 - 
M

ai
n 

Py
lo

n
1  

(A
.10

0)

Pa
ge

ST
 C

 - 
Te

na
nt

 P
yl

on
2 

(C
.10

0)

ST
 E

 - 
Di

re
ct

io
na

l
3 

(E
.10

0)

SI
GN

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
4 

(S
LP

.10
0)

SI
GN

 C
RI

TE
RI

A
5

TA
BL

E 
O

F 
CO

N
TE

N
TS



S
I

G
N

 
T

Y
P

E
 

A
 

-
 

M
A

I
N

 
P

Y
L

O
N

AP
PR

OV
AL

:  I
 ha

ve
 re

vie
we

d a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 si

gn
 de

tai
ls 

on
 th

is 
dra

win
g f

or 
fab

ric
ati

on
 an

d i
ns

tal
lat

ion
.

AP
PR

OV
AL

:  I
 ha

ve
 re

vie
we

d a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 si

gn
 de

tai
ls 

on
 th

is 
dra

win
g f

or 
fab

ric
ati

on
 an

d i
ns

tal
lat

ion
.

CL
IE

N
T 

A
PP

RO
VA

L

LA
N

D

[IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

:]

LO
RD

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 O

W
N

ED
 B

Y,
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 IN

 IT
 P

RO
PR

IE
TA

RY
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

G
RO

U
P,

 IN
C.

  T
H

IR
D

-P
A

RT
Y 

D
IS

CL
O

SU
RE

 A
N

D
/O

R 
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 P

RO
H

IB
IT

ED
 B

Y 
LA

W
.  

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 D
ES

IG
N

   
 2

01
7 

BY
 F

SG
I. 

CO
PY

RI
G

H
T 

   
20

17
 B

Y 
FS

G
I. 

/ A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D

1.00 A

M
an

o
r C

o
m

m
o

n
s

co
rn

er
 9

73
 a

n
d

 O
ld

 H
w

y 
29

0

D
es

ig
n

 R
ep

.

K
y 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

A
l M

o
ra

le
s 

(R
ev

.)

Sa
le

s:

B
o

b
 S

tr
o

b
ec

k

St
ar

t 
D

at
e:

  9
.1

6.
19

La
st

 R
ev

is
io

n
: 

Jo
b

#9
2J

10
59

9

D
w

g
. #

92
J1

05
99

A
V

1S
1

LIS
TE

D

ME
MB

ER

INTE
RNA

TION
AL S

IGN
 ASS

OCI
ATIO

N

M
A

N
O

R
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
 

/
 

P
H

A
S

E
 

I
I

 
/

 
M

A
N

O
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 P

yl
on

 S
ig

n 
• F

ro
nt

 / 
S

id
e 

Vi
ew

7/
32

” =
 1

’ -
 0

”
A Qt
y. 

TW
O 

(2
)

1.)
  1

0’-
0”

 x 
1’-

8“
 A

lum
inu

m 
He

ad
er

 C
ab

ine
t, P

ain
ted

 M
att

he
ws

 D
ar

k B
ro

nz
e 

w/
 R

ou
ted

 G
ra

ph
ics

 an
d B

ac
ke

d w
/ 7

32
8 W

hit
e P

lex
.

2.)
  3

” A
lum

inu
m 

Ac
ce

nt,
 P

ain
ted

 M
att

he
ws

 B
lac

k.
3.)

  2
“ A

lum
inu

m 
Ac

ce
nt,

 P
ain

ted
 M

att
he

ws
 B

ru
sh

ed
 S

ilv
er.

4.)
  1

0’-
0”

 x 
19

’-2
“ I

llu
mi

na
ted

 C
ab

ine
t w

/ 7
32

8 W
hit

e P
lex

 F
ac

es
 w

/ V
iny

l 
Gr

ap
hic

s, 
TB

D.
5.)

  1
2”

 D
iam

ete
r S

td.
 P

ole
, P

ain
ted

 M
att

he
ws

 B
ru

sh
ed

 S
ilv

er
 w

/ A
lum

inu
m 

Su
pp

or
ts 

as
 sh

ow
n, 

Pa
int

ed
 B

lac
k.

6.)
  O

ve
rsi

ze
d I

nte
rst

ate
 C

op
pe

rst
on

e B
ric

k, 
to 

ma
tch

 S
ton

e o
n B

uil
din

g.

10
 ft 

- 0
 in

15
 ft 

- 1
0 i

n

19
 ft 

- 2
 in

1 f
t -

 6 
in

1 4 5 32 3 2

35
 ft 

- 0
 in

1 f
t -

 0 
in 2 f

t -
 11

 5/
8 i

n

9 ft - 11 5/8 in

6

1 f
t -

 3 
5/8

 in

3 5
/8 

in
BR

IC
K 

TO
 M

AT
CH

BU
ILD

IN
GS

LO
W

 P
RO

FI
LE

 A
LU

MI
NU

M
CA

P 
ON

 T
OP

9'
-9

" V
O

2'
-5

 1 /
4"

OD
2'

-3
 3 /

4"
VO

3'
-3

 1 /
4"

VO

3'
-4

 3
/4

"
OD

5'
-0

" O
D

4'
-9

 3 /
4"

 V
O



S
I

G
N

 
T

Y
P

E
 

C
 

-
 

T
E

N
A

N
T

 
P

Y
L

O
N

AP
PR

OV
AL

:  I
 ha

ve
 re

vie
we

d a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 si

gn
 de

tai
ls 

on
 th

is 
dra

win
g f

or 
fab

ric
ati

on
 an

d i
ns

tal
lat

ion
.

AP
PR

OV
AL

:  I
 ha

ve
 re

vie
we

d a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 si

gn
 de

tai
ls 

on
 th

is 
dra

win
g f

or 
fab

ric
ati

on
 an

d i
ns

tal
lat

ion
.

CL
IE

N
T 

A
PP

RO
VA

L

LA
N

D

[IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

:]

LO
RD

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 O

W
N

ED
 B

Y,
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 IN

 IT
 P

RO
PR

IE
TA

RY
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

G
RO

U
P,

 IN
C.

  T
H

IR
D

-P
A

RT
Y 

D
IS

CL
O

SU
RE

 A
N

D
/O

R 
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 P

RO
H

IB
IT

ED
 B

Y 
LA

W
.  

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 D
ES

IG
N

   
 2

01
7 

BY
 F

SG
I. 

CO
PY

RI
G

H
T 

   
20

17
 B

Y 
FS

G
I. 

/ A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D

1.00 C

M
an

o
r C

o
m

m
o

n
s

co
rn

er
 9

73
 a

n
d

 O
ld

 H
w

y 
29

0

D
es

ig
n

 R
ep

.

K
y 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

A
l M

o
ra

le
s 

(R
ev

.)

Sa
le

s:

B
o

b
 S

tr
o

b
ec

k

St
ar

t 
D

at
e:

  9
.1

6.
19

La
st

 R
ev

is
io

n
: 1

1.
27

.1
9

Jo
b

#9
2J

10
59

9

D
w

g
. #

92
J1

05
99

C
V

2S
1

LIS
TE

D

ME
MB

ER

INTE
RNA

TION
AL S

IGN
 ASS

OCI
ATIO

N

M
A

N
O

R
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
 

/
 

P
H

A
S

E
 

I
I

 
/

 
M

A
N

O
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 P

yl
on

 S
ig

n 
• F

ro
nt

 / 
S

id
e 

Vi
ew

1/
4”

 =
 1

’ -
 0

”
C

Qt
y. 

TE
N 

(1
0)

1.)
  3

” A
lum

inu
m 

Ac
ce

nt,
 P

ain
ted

 M
att

he
ws

 B
lac

k.
2.)

  2
“ A

lum
inu

m 
Ac

ce
nt,

 P
ain

ted
 M

att
he

ws
 B

ru
sh

ed
 S

ilv
er.

3.)
  7

’ - 
0”

 x 
6’ 

- 8
“ I

llu
mi

na
ted

 C
ab

ine
t w

/ 7
32

8 W
hit

e F
lex

 F
ac

es
 w

/ V
iny

l 
Gr

ap
hic

s, 
TB

D.
 To

tal
 S

ign
 A

re
a =

 46
.66

9 S
q. 

Ft
.

4.)
  1

0”
 D

iam
ete

r S
td.

 P
ole

, P
ain

ted
 M

att
he

ws
 B

ru
sh

ed
 S

ilv
er

 w
/ A

lum
inu

m 
Su

pp
or

ts 
as

 sh
ow

n, 
Pa

int
ed

 B
lac

k.
5.)

  O
ve

rsi
ze

d I
nte

rst
ate

 C
op

pe
rst

on
e B

ric
k, 

to 
ma

tch
 S

ton
e o

n B
uil

din
g.

NO
TE

S:
• I

nd
ivi

du
al 

pa
d s

ite
 us

er
s t

o f
oll

ow
 C

ity
 of

 M
an

or
 si

gn
 co

de
 fo

r b
uil

din
g s

ign
 

re
gu

lat
ion

s a
nd

 al
low

an
ce

s.
• A

ll b
uil

din
g s

ign
 ar

ea
 al

low
ed

 on
 pa

d s
ite

 us
es

 on
 H

igh
wa

y 2
90

  is
 no

t to
 be

 
de

cre
as

ed
 by

 Ill
um

ina
ted

 P
ad

 U
se

 P
ylo

n S
ign

.
• P

ad
 us

er
 F

re
es

tan
din

g S
ign

 D
es

ign
 to

 fo
llo

w 
De

ve
lop

er
 D

es
ign

 G
uid

eli
ne

s 
wi

th 
a m

ax
im

um
 48

sf 
 si

gn
 ar

ea
 al

low
ed

 an
d  

25
' O

AH
.

1 f
t -

 6 
in

1 432 5

7 f
t -

 0 
in

6 f
t -

 8 
in

25
 ft 

- 0
 in 6 f
t -

 0 
in

2 f
t -

 6 
in

1 f
t -

 3 
5/8

 in

3 5
/8 

in
BR

IC
K 

TO
 M

AT
CH

BU
ILD

IN
GS



S
I

G
N

 
T

Y
P

E
 

E
 

-
 

D
I

R
E

C
T

I
O

N
A

L

AP
PR

OV
AL

:  I
 ha

ve
 re

vie
we

d a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 si

gn
 de

tai
ls 

on
 th

is 
dra

win
g f

or 
fab

ric
ati

on
 an

d i
ns

tal
lat

ion
.

AP
PR

OV
AL

:  I
 ha

ve
 re

vie
we

d a
nd

 ap
pro

ve
d t

he
 si

gn
 de

tai
ls 

on
 th

is 
dra

win
g f

or 
fab

ric
ati

on
 an

d i
ns

tal
lat

ion
.

CL
IE

N
T 

A
PP

RO
VA

L

LA
N

D

[IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

:]

LO
RD

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 O

W
N

ED
 B

Y,
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 IN

 IT
 P

RO
PR

IE
TA

RY
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

G
RO

U
P,

 IN
C.

  T
H

IR
D

-P
A

RT
Y 

D
IS

CL
O

SU
RE

 A
N

D
/O

R 
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 P

RO
H

IB
IT

ED
 B

Y 
LA

W
.  

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 D
ES

IG
N

   
 2

01
7 

BY
 F

SG
I. 

CO
PY

RI
G

H
T 

   
20

17
 B

Y 
FS

G
I. 

/ A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D

1.00 E

M
an

o
r C

o
m

m
o

n
s

co
rn

er
 9

73
 a

n
d

 O
ld

 H
w

y 
29

0

D
es

ig
n

 R
ep

.

K
y 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

A
l M

o
ra

le
s 

(R
ev

.)

Sa
le

s:

B
o

b
 S

tr
o

b
ec

k

St
ar

t 
D

at
e:

  9
.1

6.
19

La
st

 R
ev

is
io

n
:

Jo
b

#9
2J

10
59

9

D
w

g
. #

92
J1

05
99

EV
1S

1

LIS
TE

D

ME
MB

ER

INTE
RNA

TION
AL S

IGN
 ASS

OCI
ATIO

N

M
A

N
O

R
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
 

/
 

P
H

A
S

E
 

I
I

 
/

 
M

A
N

O
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

Qt
y. 

TW
0 (

2)
1.)

  A
lum

inu
m 

He
ad

er
 C

ab
ine

t, P
ain

ted
 M

att
he

ws
 D

ar
k B

ro
nz

e w
/ 1

/4”
 W

hit
e 

Ac
ryl

ic 
Le

tte
rs.

2.)
  1

” A
lum

inu
m 

Ac
ce

nt,
 P

ain
ted

 M
att

he
ws

 B
lac

k.
3.)

  1
“ A

lum
inu

m 
Ac

ce
nt,

 P
ain

ted
 M

att
he

ws
 B

ru
sh

ed
 S

ilv
er.

4.)
  1

/8”
 A

lum
inu

m 
Pa

ne
l, P

ain
ted

 M
att

he
ws

 B
ru

sh
ed

 S
ilv

er,
 w

/ C
ou

nte
r-S

un
k 

Sc
re

ws
, 7

72
5-

12
 B

lac
k, 

77
25

-1
9 D

ee
p M

ah
og

an
y B

ro
wn

 &
 77

25
-1

0 W
hit

e 
Vi

ny
l G

ra
ph

ics
. N

am
es

 an
d D

ire
cti

on
al 

Inf
o T

BD
.

5.)
  1

” A
lum

inu
m 

Ca
bin

et 
Su

pp
or

ts,
 P

ain
ted

 B
lac

k.
6.)

  3
” R

ou
nd

 S
up

po
rt 

Pi
pe

s.

S
in

gl
e-

S
id

ed
, N

on
-Il

lu
m

in
at

ed
 D

ire
ct

io
na

l S
ig

n 
• F

ro
nt

 / 
S

id
e 

Vi
ew

1”
 =

 1
’ -

 0
”

E

5 f
t -

 8 
in

5 f
t -

 0 
in

6 f
t -

 0 
in

1

4 f
t -

 0 
in

2 3 24 6 35

6 i
n

3 i
n

2 f
t -

 4 
1/2

 in
4 1

/2 
in

4 f
t -

 10
 in



S
I

G
N

 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
 

P
L

A
N

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 O

W
N

ED
 B

Y,
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 IN

 IT
 P

RO
PR

IE
TA

RY
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

G
RO

U
P,

 IN
C.

  T
H

IR
D

-P
A

RT
Y 

D
IS

CL
O

SU
RE

 A
N

D
/O

R 
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

IS
 P

RO
H

IB
IT

ED
 B

Y 
LA

W
.  

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 D
ES

IG
N

   
 2

01
7 

BY
 F

SG
I. 

CO
PY

RI
G

H
T 

   
20

17
 B

Y 
FS

G
I. 

/ A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D

1.00 SLP

M
an

o
r C

o
m

m
o

n
s

co
rn

er
 9

73
 a

n
d

 O
ld

 H
w

y 
29

0

D
es

ig
n

 R
ep

.

K
y 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
/ 

A
l M

o
ra

le
s 

(R
ev

.)

Sa
le

s:

B
o

b
 S

tr
o

b
ec

k

St
ar

t 
D

at
e:

  9
.1

6.
19

La
st

 R
ev

is
io

n
: 1

1.
27

.1
9

Jo
b

#9
2J

10
59

9

D
w

g
. #

92
J1

05
99

SL
P1

S1

M
A

N
O

R
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
 

/
 

P
H

A
S

E
 

I
I

 
/

 
M

A
N

O
R

 
T

E
X

A
S

IL
LU

M
IN

A
TE

D
 P

Y
LO

N
 S

IG
N

  Q
ty

 T
W

O
 (2

) 

TE
N

A
N

T 
PY

LO
N

  Q
ty

 T
EN

 (1
0)

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

A
L 

 Q
ty

 T
W

O
 (2

)

A C E

A

A

C

C
CC

C

E

E

C
C

C
C

C



Date: Monday, March 30, 2020

Amy Cavaliere
Facility Solutions Group - Signs
10212 Metric Blvd
Austin TX 78758
signpermits@fsgi.com

Permit Number 2020-4778
Job Address: N FM RD 973, Manor 78653

Dear Amy Cavaliere,

Staff has completed its review of plans for the Manor Commons East Coordinated Sign Plan that is to be located at N FM 
RD 973, Manor 78653.   Comments from this review follow.

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 272-5555, or by e-mail at 
sdunlop@cityofmanor.org.

Thank you,

City Planner Review
The following comments have been provided by Scott Dunlop. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Scott Dunlop by telephone at (512) 272-5555 or by email 
at sdunlop@cityofmanor.org.

◦ No pylon on lot 1A, was that intentional? 
◦ Does 12A, 12B, multi-family or office need signs? If not, a note should be added listing the 

excluded lots in the Manor Commons East PUD that will follow city codes.
◦ Add requirement for base landscaping - Code requires 120 SF of landscaped area around a 

sign base.
◦ No white or light colored backgrounds that are internally illuminated can be lit. White/light 

backgrounds need to be opaque - refer to section 3.11.008(p) of the Code
◦ Pylon signs should have minimum spacing distances such as 125’-150’ spacing and/or 

centered on lots
◦ Add on-site tenant specific directional signage from code - refer to section 3.10.009(4)

City of Manor
105 E. Eggleston St.
Manor, TX 78653
(512) 272-5555



Scott Dunlop
Development Services

3/30/2020 2:40:43 PM
Manor Commons East Coordinated Sign Plan
2020-4778
Page 2


	!2020 04 08 PZ Agenda
	Item 1. Summary Form
	Item 1a. 2020 03 11 PZ Minutes - draft
	Item 2. Summary Form
	Item 2a. Plat
	Sheets and Views
	00925-PG 1
	00925-PG 2 NOTES


	Item 2b. Engineer Comments
	Item 2c. Engineer Response
	Item 2d. Conformance Letter
	Item 2e. Notice Letter
	Item 2f. Mailing Labels
	Item 3. Summary Form
	Item 3a. Plat
	001Lot 4 Page 1_20200219_0001
	fp pg 2 Model (1)

	Item 3b. Engineer Comments
	Item 3c. Engineer Response
	Item 3d. Conformance Letter
	Item 4. Summary Form
	Item 4a. Coordinated Sign Plan
	Item 5. Summary Form
	Item 5a. Coordinated Sign Plan
	Item 5b. Sign Review Comments



